

Inter Club Council Meeting  
November 15, 2023

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Attendance: Senior Class- N/A, TLC- Nik, Student Council-Mia, NHS -Nik, Junior Class -Lyannie, Sophomore Class - Kaylee, ROTC -

October Minutes - Motion to approve Nik, Mia seconded. Motion passed.

Reports:

Senior Class: Locker decorating this friday and caps and gowns due in December. Semi will be on January 27.

Art Club: just got finished with a gingerbread house (on display in the main lobby of high school).

Ski Club: Waiting prices from 7 Springs, first trip hopefully in January.

Future Homemakers: No report.

Student Secretaries: No Report.

Student Council: We have our monthly meeting tomorrow (11/15). We will begin to work on Letters to Santa and will be doing the Holiday Tree. We are also starting to plan our winter event, which is going to be a kickball event of some kind. The birthday board is also still being done every month.

Drama Club: Working on the fall play which is tomorrow and Friday. They are performing two one act plays: one spotlight town and our place. Mrs. Prutz says come see it or be square.

Robotics: Students learning to use the simulators to log in for their 10 hours of flight Time Certification. Performing Aerial Photos of the District School grounds with snow, once we get some. We have already did two photo shoots over the stadium and middle school grounds.

SAVE Promise: Finished up let's start with hello week, everyone in the school got a mental health bag. Also in the middle of getting food pantry prepared. Students can pick it up for the weekend! Also heading to middle school to teach 4th and 5th grade about social inclusion.

Stage Crew: They are helping on the fall play tomorrow and Friday. They are also receiving new stage crew apparel/gear.

Science Club: Met Monday 11/13. Discussed calendar for the year. Proposed events include:

February: Frog Dissection

March: Cow eye dissection

April: Plant flowers (weather permitting)

May: Possible science center trip

TLC: Collecting boxes for food drive as well getting ready for power puff next Tuesday the 21st. All money raised from powder puff will go toward Ms. Murphy's family.

Environmental Club: After Thanksgiving we will be making holiday decorations from recycled materials (wood and old holiday cards) and we will be going to Phipps Conservatory after school on Dec. 7th

GSA: They will be selling snacks at the powder puff game on Nov 21st. They also had an autumn breakfast last week

Interact: They are mainly focusing on the food drive at this time

Key: Key Club recently made our Holiday Cards for Active Duty Troops, we are helping with the Food Drive Collection, preparing to help run Light Up Night for the Borough, and making Holiday Cards for Nursing Homes at Christmas.

Titan TV: Recording announcements everyday.

ROTC: No report.

German Club: No report.

Spanish Club: No report.

Fishing: No report.

YCW: No report.

NHS: We are preparing dates for food drives as well as other volunteer opportunities. Deciding on a date for a possible Christmas party.

Future Teachers: They set up, worked, and then cleaned up an outside haunted area for the Tri M concert in October at the high school. We are going to have a meeting Monday after school to discuss December activities. One thing we are doing is working on Santa Letters with Student

Council for the elementary school students in the district. We also assist Homeville on their Polar Express day.

SADD: No report.

Tech Ed: No report.

#### Junior Class: Tshirt designs.

Graphics: No report.

Pep Club: Discussion of breakthrough signs and discussion on winter posters.

Yearbook: Currently choosing the final cover for the yearbook '24.

#### Sophomore Class:

Chess Club: In house tournament starts January. December dates will 12/6 and 12/12.

Photography: Helped out with halloween photo shoot for life skill students. Completing fall photo contest submissions. Planning a Christmas Photo Shoot.

Tri M: Preparing for December concert. Halloween concert made \$1800 which was all donated.

PBIS: New videos for lesson plans.

#### Freshmen Class: No report.

Pop Culture: Holding BYOC (Bring Your Own Console) night this week.

ESports: Playoffs are going to be starting at the end of November for the Fall eSports season. The eSports arena is almost ready to use, just a few more finishing touches and it'll be done. So far our Rainbow 6 Siege console team is 3-0 and in first place in the east. Our Rainbow 6 Siege PC team is 2-1 and in fourth place in the east. Apex Legends team is 5-1 and tied for first place in the east. Our two chess players are both 5-0 and tied for first place in the east.

We are also looking to start streaming games to our Twitch channel (with board approval) this Fall with the playoffs or the Spring season/playoffs.

December 1<sup>st</sup> through January 29<sup>th</sup> we will be sponsoring the Senior Ceiling Tile Design Project fundraiser

Administrator Report: None

Unfinished Business:

Redistribute clubs: Esports and Pop Culture under Junior Class

Volleyball Tournament - Dec 22, begin sign ups Nov 28 through PE Dept.

Shirt Design / Logo Finalized, Mr. Mann working on direct printing to shirts

New Initiatives/ Ideas to undertake:

Christmas Volleyball Tournament: ticket \$ as well conditions to be able to watch more than championship.

\$5000 amount splitting between clubs.

Action Items:

Christmas Volleyball tournament	Nik and Ricky	Next Wed.
Task to be completed	By Whom	By When

Next Meeting: January 17, 2024

Motion to adjourn by Nikolas.